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Dear Bici, 5/24/76

I hppe this makes sense. What I write about ia upsetting enough. What is more
upsotiing is that my worse leg im more swollen after a walk of less than a mile than
at any of the supposedly wore serious times when my wife measured both legs at the
sawe point rogularly. Swollen enough to make the newer Jobst supporte feel to tight.

I don't rememsbar how much I old you when 1 J:arned that after stealing extansively
fron Fost Hortem after declining to buk the snolllary rights Playboy had stolen from
my publiashed and unpublished work on the King assagsination. I think I told you that
thedr lavyer had informed me they had resoved all that was taken frew my unpublished
work and as a result I aould not seek an injunction oven if as I fesred they would not
havo vecuved this. : '

It tuma out %o bo the case. I finished hat story yeoteriny. I have written
Playboy's lawyer and the author, both cartified, saidng them to preserve specified
recorde. Hy purposss were to get these racords prescrved. If they now do not when the
article 1z in tho current fssue it will look pretty bad now, However, if they have
the records, it will ostablish there i3 no other possible sourée, only theft,

The reality is that this wili no+ be gtolen further, by those who have besn
engaged ia this for some time, in Hollywood. The guy's name s Dem Freed, He kept
offering me ple-in-the-sky deals a1l of which amounted %0 ne mors than spheneral
percentagen. I asked for a minfmum guarantes and he broke off, Ho has others now voriding
with bim and did plan a movis. :

The woret port iz how the Qrise wag exzeitted, sart four of the boak.

There nay be probvleas with this kdnd of vase but I balicve I have aas good or
better a rocord than ons could sxpect, There is no problem with badng able to collect
of show damages. This past week a “ocllywcod friand was 4n touoh with me on just this =
getting my agrosment for bim to approach the production compeny thet first ried to
steal this work. It wound up with it 4nd 4ts thief eech euing the other. That company
did Executive Aotion. It had planmed a ®ing assssuiretion sequoel. 1 did offer it the
righte when the. phoned me for oopies of FraveeUp. I premuwne thelr Executive 4dotion
gang, professional Max‘iﬂm. Put the kibosh on. , , .

Flayboy has peid me for prior Plagiarian, sdrdtiing it and desoribtdng wiat I
offared to sstile for as quite reasonablo. At that time I told them to stoal no more,
that it was not for male after theft, that I was working on & book and hoped for a movie,

-Then they 413 this, first letting me know with the copy on which I wes to bo their

consultskl and then prewmising to eliminato tha theit and godng ahesd with 1t. I have
Just about all of this on tape by mutusl agreement. They also have it en tape and the
tape: show the agreement te tape and the purposes. Thess were to protect Fluyboy, to
reko it possible for thove higher than the resesrchers to know st o iaform the suthor.
So I heve all the corversationa that are relevant botween Playboy aad me, including
those on this thievery and their promisea.

The questions now are what to do, how to do it, when end where. Thers also is
& queation about whethar or not you 8130 are damaged snd snyone to whom you may have
‘&poken about M.I‘&mtm'wmthwyouhan.ldomwthat at tho beglmming '
ywoffemdmmadmmmmmmtaldidmttahWcmldidmtthanmadi’c,
for retyping and things like that. 1 do know you once said you'd rather hold off and
presant the complete package. And I'm 8orxy for yon I did not tape any of this because
it would be proof for you. by wife and Jim Lesar know of your offer, I‘m.sure, if it
it not in any of ny letters to you.

The anowmt of damage is serious and oxtensive, It includes some 8ight or nine
yoars of hard work and all the litigation (which may glve Jim Lesar an action because
this was the only way he could be repeid for his logal services) sowe of which cone



continues and will for a long and oostly time., Civil Aotdon 75-1996 is a great amount
ofworkforbothotua.aathaeourtrecardtodamvi-:llam.Someofnyroughuork
is, in individusl casea, the length of a short book. “his and more besides the value

of wbat was stolen and what 1a endangered if not already ruined.

It is 7o exapzeration to estimate the work on this sult alone and to date only
in the hundreds of hours. Thig suit is sy own, not in any sense Raybs. In fact, he
expressed no interest in it. }t is not only that it is mine. He wanted nothing to do
with 1%, (1 do not know whether thay have damaged kim. My opinion io that they did
and that they intended to. I did warn thea asout tlds and havo that on tape aag in
my marinal notes on the unddited eopy 4L 2ot in letters.)

¥hile walking it cccurred to me that I right be gble to begin this with orisinsl
 charges, larcent aftar trust, filed locally. They have not returned rave books they
borrowed, I've askad Tor ihem many Linas. In my today's letter to thelr luwyer I plzoe
a 45,000 balue on these books. Actually, 1 Goubt Lf thoy can be repluced after the
expenditure of that much time.

o hare iz also the question of jurisdiotion. I dom % imow 4f thoy ¢o busiancss in
Hew York btut I'm sure they must. The phone book should shy. If they have a bumny club
there they do. But thoy must have some editorial and business vitices in Fachettan.
If uudopr the law you and I have e deel there sewid to bo aome sdvantsze to New York.
Y add go there to dlscuss this with you twice, once for that purpese only. Wa did 4n
Few YTork discusa tuls more then twiee, Cur indtial discussion was by rhoges Suwr first
in porscn ax# was when you anc your family hed the flu. Others, like Les and Roger,
¥oow we had sn arrangewent, 1 velieve,

Jim sng I will hardly be able to tall: about this immedistely. We sre in court
tomorrow, mMme days alfter that aad olght dora affer the asgnnd ond. Ai¥ac court
tomorrow 1')1l give him & copy of this end discuss it briefly. inere woi )t e timfe for
‘more becauss I'1l be using the bus. Ths one on zhieh I rebuxn lcaves dashiigton &
1ittle after tTWoe ‘ ’

‘I really have not had tise to think tais through. I would liko $o hear from
you. If you rthone avd vant a pecord of our couveraation let me know and I'11 tape it
and send you the tape. o noo S : '

Vhether or not you have s legitimate claim, and I think you do, I an sure Jam
does. There is procedsnt. S baddled tne case in which I obtsined the 1/27/64 executive
pesgion trenscript. & could not and did not pey hio. Ingtend I asked Ha to write &
short - lcgal memorandws, jut his nawe oil the covoy end gavs hin an interest in ¥he et

of the dogk. While without a penny for advertisin; or normal promotions the douk has

' not bean & scash, it has returned more than cosh costs and ¥ kave paid hinz his share
as of I thdni the first of the year. L4l keeps thess records. Wo 4o bave tha chocks,
tho bookiceeping and pozzible incoze~tax records, $00.

Hy opinion is that you have uot lesy ithan the agent's normal intcrest, pos—
sible more. I bavs Freed's opinion long before I hat esrrdied this work to whare it now
4is that oy share would be a quarter of a sillion dollars. If I am not expert 4n such
matters I think that with what I have added thenm, wnprecedented as it 1s, Gamagns
muoh larger then this can be alleged and probably proven. Bspecially if there is a
court oxder for an inventory of the more than 200,000 docupents in C.A.7T5-1996, which
vas filed for this work and as you kmow is an integral part of 1t and always has been,
(Could this give you an intarest in the litigation, %00, and what 4% ylelds?) There
43 also the value of what this could have dono to xy other work, past and future as
well as present....Diglicently, the King family has turnod om, os hsve soae of kis
former assoclates. I have just heard from ons woridng with their lawyer, derry Wachtel.

Beat to 811.



